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An Ordinance entitled, "AN ORDINANCE vacating an irregular shaped segment of Grand
Avenue right-of-way at its intersection with Fleur Drive, directly adjoining 1800 Grand
Avenue",

which was considered and voted upon under Roll Call No.11- of May 9, 2011,
again presented.

Moved by that the rule requiring that an
ordinance must be considered and voted on for passage at two Council meetings
prior to the meeting at which it is to be finally passed be suspended, that the
ordinance be placed upon its final passage and that the ordinance do now pass.

ORDINANCE NO.

NOTE: Waiver of this rule is requested by Bill Good, Chief Operations Officer,
Des Moines Independent Community School District.
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Chief Operations Officer

April 1, 2011

City Council

City of Des Moines

400 Robert D. Ray Drive
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

RE:  Central Campus ROW Vac/conveyance
1800 Grand Avenue
Des Moines, Iowa 50309

Dear Council Members:

The Des Moines Independent Community School District (District) requests your favorable
approval of the request to vacate and convey a portion of the right of way at our Central Campus
facility at 1800 Grand Avenue.

By this letter the District requests that the City Council waive the requirement for the second and
third ordinance readings on this item. This waiver will allow the timely start of this project in
early June.

Respectfully submitted,

Bill Good
Chief Operations Officer

cc: Phil Wageman, DMS Real Estate Manager
David Bentz, Bishop Engineering
Doug Adamson, RDG Planning
Doug Ohde, TOK
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